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Betsy

From: White Mary F. [MFWhite@schools.nyc.gov] on behalf of Communications
[Communications@schools.nyc.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 24,200612:50 PM

Subject: NYC DOE,. MEDIA ADVISORY - For Planning Purposes Only

Attachments: MEDIA ADVISORY (Panel Mtg 11 27 06).doc

NEW YORK CITY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
JO ELI. KLEIN, Clianceffor

MEDIA ADVISORY

For Planning Purposes Only

PUBLIC MEETING OF THE PANEL FOR EDUCATIONAL POLICY
New York City Department of Education Headquarters

52 Chambers Street
Manhattan

November 27,2006
6:00 p.m.

AGENDA

I. Executive Session regarding Matters Pertaining to Employee Discipline:
Inquest on Employee Terminations (Note: This will happen prior to the
6 p.m. public start time.)

II. Academic Achievement of Students with Disabilities

III. Local 1180 CW A Collective Bargaining Agreement Presentation and Vote

IV. UFT Collective Bargaining Agreement Presentation and Vote

V. Capital Plan Amendment

VI. Public Comment

Speaker sign-up will begin at 5:30 p.m. at the door and will close at 6: 10 p.m. Each speaker will be allowed two
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minutes to speak during the Public Comment portion of the meeting.

Translation services will be provided in Spanish. American Sign Language is available through reservation only:
(212) 374-2437 or KBurney@schools.nyc.gov

###

Contact: Chancellor's Press Office (212) 374-5141
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